MORGAN **STEWART**

Production Manager

DETAILS

PHONE 6043143424

EMAIL morganleefashion@gmail.com

LINKS

Portfolio Website

SKILLS

Leadership

Problem Solving

Adaptability

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Time Management

PROFILE

Proficient team leader with a focus on personal and efficient teamwork. Highly experienced in the factory and raw material supplier capacity planning and production calendar execution.

Experienced in domestic and global fashion manufacturing along with communication coordination from the design team to the factory floor.

A passionate team player with a keen interest in cost reduction and capacity planning.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Production Manager, Aritzia

Vancouver

May 2016 — Present

Production Manager for The Super Puff and other outerwear styles.

Managing all levels of sourcing, development, testing, costing, and production.

Effectively negotiating costs and deliveries for complicated commodities.

Brand Manager, Boys' Co

Dec 2013 — May 2016

Vancouver

Development and manufacturing of Boys' Co in house brand Workshop.

Workshop is a menswear line produced in North America with a focus on timeless, high-quality men's fashion.

EDUCATION

Fashion, Design and Technology, Kwantlen **Polytechnic University**

Sep 2008 — Jun 2012